
 
 

MEMBERSHIP PROPOSAL FORM 

 

 NAME: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

      First   Middle Initial  Last       Nickname 

 

CLASSIFICATION________________________________________________________ 

 

HOME ADDRESS  _________________________________________________________________ 

 

                           _________________________________________________________________ 

  

                 

BUSINESS NAME___________________________   YOUR POSITION _________________ 

 

ADDRESS_______________________________________________ 

  

EMAIL ADDRESS    Home_______________________   Business_____________________ 

  

SEND MAIL TO    HOME________BUSINESS__________  

EMAIL TO             HOME________BUSINESS__________ 
 

PHONE   (HOME) __________________  (CELL) __________________  (OFFICE) ______________ 

 

DATE OF BIRTH  ____________________________ 

                    MONTH             DAY              YEAR 

  

SPOUSE'S NAME  _______________________   ANNIVERSARY DATE ______________________ 

                             MO        DAY        YEAR 

 

 FORMER MEMBER OF THE FOLLOWING ROTARY CLUBS    Month/Day/Year 

   

 _________________________________________     FROM:_______________  TO:_____________ 

    

     _________________________________________      FROM:_______________  TO:_____________ 

          

PROPOSED MEMBER SIGNATURE: ____________________________________________________ 

  

PROPOSER’S SIGNATURE _____________________________________________________ 
 

 

ROTARY CLUB OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND    PHONE   843-686-4100 

         99 Main Street – Suite 2     EMAIL hiltonheadrotary@gmail.com 

  Hilton Head Island, SC 29926   


